From: John Sears [mailto:John.Sear 3
Sent: 31 October 2016 18:44

To: Pybus Mike
Subject: Re: DB Cargo (UK) Limited: 3rd Supplemental Agreement 2710f17

Mike,
Thank you for sending Transport Focus details of DB Cargo’s 3rd. supplemental agreement. They note that:

it applies to update various details for Service Groups 4068, 6050, 6070, 4075 and 6103 in the rights table in Schedule 5 to
match those required for the December 2016 timetable;

changes to firm “one hour window” rights include:

31 additional rights — many are major re-timings of existing flows,

26 rights surrendered,

27 amended,

12 transferred, some subject to minor changes;

a “hub” at Didcot, with traffic concentrated onto single trains with feeder services, has increased network capacity;

a stable train plan is “beneficial to improving performance”.

Transport Focus also notes that the SA has been approved by Network Rail’s Sale of Access Rights Panel (SoAR). It notes the
benefits and therefore supports the application.

Regards,

John Sears.
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DB Cargo (UK) Limited: 3" Supplemental Agreement

Network Rail and DB Cargo (UK) Limited propose to submit to ORR an application under Section 22 of the Railways Act 1993 for approval
of an amendment to their new Track Access Contract from PCD December 2016.
In line with the Industry Code of practice for track access application consultations, we are consulting you on the proposed agreement.

The purpose of this supplemental is that DB Cargo (UK) Limited would like to update Service Groups 4068, 6050, 6070, 4075 and 6103
with the details listed in Annex 1 to match the December 2016 timetable.

A copy of the proposed agreement and the application form will be available to view on our website in the ‘Current Consultations’ folder
as of Friday 28™ October by using the following link:
https://www.networkrail.co.uk/browseDirectory.aspx?root=&dir=%5cTrack%20Access%5c1%20Current%20Consultations

In the meantime, as there have been difficulties in the past accessing Supplemental Agreement documents on the Network Rail website,
please note that the relevant documentation has also been attached to this email in PDF format.

| would be grateful if you could let me have any comments you may have on the proposed agreement by close of business on Thursday
24" November 2016.

Please send your comments by email to mike.pybu< G

You do not need to respond if you do not have any comments.

Any replies received in response to this invitation will be copied to DB Cargo (UK) Limited and ORR.

Cheers,

Mike.

Mike Pybus

Customer Manager - DB Cargo

Network Rail
Floor 4B, George Stephenson House, York, YOI 6T
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